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EMPLOYEE AND LABOR RELATIONS GROUP
V/ashingtor, DC 20260 -
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: SUBJECT
Mr, James Adams _ 412&%1135&1___~____
Administrative Aide, Maintenance Craft
American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO ———
817 - l4ath Street, N. W. APWU NAT =
Washington, D. C. 20005 '
‘ . Re: Local

Lawrence, MA'
A8-N-0092/118CLEC24569
APWU 0092

Dear Mr. Adams:

On July 25, 1979, we met on the above-captioned case at the
fourth step of the contractual grievance procedure set forth
in the 1978 National Agreement.

During our discussion, we mutually agreed that there is no
interpretive dispute between the parties at the National
Level as to the meaning and intent of Article VIII, Section
4 concerning out-of-schedule pay for work performed outside
the grievant's former schedule which had been changed due to
his being awarded a new bid.

Accordingly, as further agreed, this. case is hereby reinanded
to Step 3 for further processing by the parties at that level
based upon the fact cxrcumstances anolved

Please sxgn a copy of this letter as your acknowledgment of .
agreement to remand thlS case. )

‘Sincerely, Sl
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William A. Stet; . James|Adanms
Labor Relations Department dmiplistrative Aide, ;
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